{"ﬂ REGION 1
PANGASINAN Division 11

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Ergy. Camarvacanan, finakusin Pangasinan 2436

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. H]E , 5. 2018

To:

5GOD CHIEF EDUCATION SUPERVISOR
SG0OD EDUCATION SUPERVISOR

SEPS IN- CHARGE OF SOCIAL MOBILIZATION
PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
ALL SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS

From: ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, IR.

SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Subject: PLANNING CONFERENCE FOR THE HOSTING OF 4™ |LOCOS REGIONAL JAMBOREE

Date:

NOVEMBER 6, 2018

PARTICULAR

Pangasinan Division Il will be hosting the 4™ llocos Regional Jamboree at Pangasinan
Provincial Nursery, Brgy. Tebag, Sta. Barbara, Pangasinan on December 5-9, 2018.

. Anent thereto, the following are advised to attend the planning conference at Binalonan

Sowth Central School social hall on Thursday, November 8, 2018:
All Public Schools District Supervisors, 9:00 AM

All Secondary School Heads, 1:30 pm.

. 100%: of attendance is highly enjoined.

. For your information and guidance.

ATO D. BALDERAS,JR.
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